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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Barreras, DFO, at dbarreras@
usccr.gov or 312–353–8311. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Members 
of the public can listen to the 
discussion. This meeting is available to 
the public through the following toll- 
free call-in number: 888–510–1785, 
conference ID: 2078052. Any interested 
member of the public may call this 
number and listen to the meeting. An 
open comment period will be provided 
to allow members of the public to make 
a statement as time allows. The 
conference call operator will ask callers 
to identify themselves, the organization 
they are affiliated with (if any), and an 
email address prior to placing callers 
into the conference room. Callers can 
expect to incur regular charges for calls 
they initiate over wireless lines, 
according to their wireless plan. The 
Commission will not refund any 
incurred charges. Callers will incur no 
charge for calls they initiate over land- 
line connections to the toll-free 
telephone number. Persons with hearing 
impairments may also follow the 
proceedings by first calling the Federal 
Relay Service at 1–800–977–8339 and 
providing the Service with the 
conference call number and conference 
ID number. 

Members of the public are also 
entitled to submit written comments; 
the comments must be received in the 
regional office within 30 days following 
the meeting. Written comments may be 
mailed to the Midwestern Regional 
Office, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 
55 W. Monroe St., Suite 410, Chicago, 
IL 60615. They may also be faxed to the 
Commission at (312) 353–8324, or 
emailed to David Barreras at dbarreras@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Midwestern Regional Office at (312) 
353–8311. 

Records generated from this meeting 
may be inspected and reproduced at the 
Midwestern Regional Office, as they 
become available, both before and after 
the meeting. Records of the meeting will 
be available via www.facadatabase.gov 
under the Commission on Civil Rights, 
Louisiana Advisory Committee link 
(http://www.facadatabase.gov/
committee/committee.aspx?cid=
251&aid=17). Persons interested in the 
work of this Committee are directed to 
the Commission’s website, http://
www.usccr.gov, or may contact the 
Midwestern Regional Office at the above 
email or street address. 

Agenda 
Welcome and Roll Call 
Discussion of Barriers to Voting—post- 

hearing 

Next Steps 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

Exceptional Circumstance: Pursuant 
to 41 CFR 102–3.150, the notice for this 
meeting is given less than 15 calendar 
days prior to the meeting because of the 
exceptional circumstance that this 
project will inform the Commission’s 
FY2018 statutory enforcement report on 
voting rights and is therefore under a 
very tight timeline. 

Dated: March 1, 2018. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2018–04611 Filed 3–6–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting 
of the Maine Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of briefing 
meeting. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), that a briefing meeting of the 
Maine Advisory Committee to the 
Commission will convene at 12:30 p.m. 
(EDT) on Wednesday, March 21, 2018 in 
the auditorium at City Hall in Lewiston, 
Maine, located at 27 Pine Street in 
Lewiston, ME 04240. The purpose of the 
briefing is to hear from government 
officials, advocates, and others on 
Voting Rights in Maine. 
DATES: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 
(EDT). 

Time: 12:30 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: 27 Pine St., Lewiston, 
Maine 04240. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Evelyn Bohor at ero@usccr.gov, or 202– 
376–7533. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: If other 
persons who plan to attend the meeting 
require other accommodations, please 
contact Evelyn Bohor at ebohor@
usccr.gov at the Eastern Regional Office 
at least ten (10) working days before the 
scheduled date of the meeting. 

Time will be set aside at the end of 
the briefing so that members of the 
public may address the Committee after 
the formal presentations have been 
completed. Persons interested in the 
issue are also invited to submit written 
comments; the comments must be 
received in the regional office by 
Wednesday, April 18, 2018. Written 
comments may be mailed to the Eastern 

Regional Office, U.S. Commission on 
Civil Rights, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue, Suite 1150, Washington, DC 
20425, faxed to (202) 376–7548, or 
emailed to Evelyn Bohor at ero@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Eastern Regional Office at (202) 376– 
7533. 

Records and documents discussed 
during the meeting will be available for 
public viewing as they become available 
at https://database.faca.gov/committee/ 
meetings.aspx?cid=252 and clicking on 
the ‘‘Meeting Details’’ and ‘‘Documents’’ 
links. Records generated from this 
meeting may also be inspected and 
reproduced at the Eastern Regional 
Office, as they become available, both 
before and after the meeting. Persons 
interested in the work of this advisory 
committee are advised to go to the 
Commission’s website, www.usccr.gov, 
or to contact the Eastern Regional Office 
at the above phone number, email or 
street address. 

Tentative Agenda 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 

I. Welcome and Introductions, 12:30 
p.m. 

II. Briefing, 12:30 p.m. 
Panel One: Government Officials 
Panel Two: Advocates 

III. Open Session—conclusion of panels 
IV. Adjournment 

Dated: March 1, 2018. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2018–04553 Filed 3–6–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS 

Notice of Public Meetings of the New 
York Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights. 
ACTION: Announcement of meetings. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, 
pursuant to the provisions of the rules 
and regulations of the U.S. Commission 
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), that a meeting of the New York 
Advisory Committee to the Commission 
will convene by conference call at 12:00 
p.m. (EDT) on: Friday, March 16, 2018. 
The purpose of the meeting is to review 
a report on police practices. 
DATES: Friday, March 16, 2018 at 12:00 
p.m. EDT. 
ADDRESSES: Public call-in information: 
Conference call-in number: 877–857– 
6163 and conference ID #7575052. 
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Barreras, at dbarreras@usccr.gov 
or by phone at 312–353–8311. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Interested 
members of the public may listen to the 
discussion by calling the following toll- 
free conference call-in number: 1–877– 
857–6163 and conference ID #7575052. 
Please be advised that before placing 
them into the conference call, the 
conference call operator will ask callers 
to provide their names, their 
organizational affiliations (if any), and 
email addresses (so that callers may be 
notified of future meetings). Callers can 
expect to incur charges for calls they 
initiate over wireless lines, and the 
Commission will not refund any 
incurred charges. Callers will incur no 
charge for calls they initiate over land- 
line connections to the toll-free 
conference call-in number. 

Persons with hearing impairments 
may also follow the discussion by first 
calling the Federal Relay Service at 1– 
800–977–8339 and providing the 
operator with the toll-free conference 
call-in number: 1–877–857–6163 and 
conference ID #7575052. 

Members of the public are invited to 
make statements during the open 
comment period of the meetings or 
submit written comments. The 
comments must be received in the 
regional office approximately 30 days 
after each scheduled meeting. Written 
comments may be mailed to the 
Midwest Regional Office, U.S. 
Commission on Civil Rights, 55 West 
Monroe Street, Suite 410, Chicago, IL 
60603, faxed to (312) 353–8324, or 
emailed to David Barreras at dbarreras@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire 
additional information may contact the 
Midwest Regional Office at (312) 353– 
8311. 

Records and documents discussed 
during the meeting will be available for 
public viewing as they become available 
at https://database.faca.gov/committee/ 
meetings.aspx?cid=265; click the 
‘‘Meeting Details’’ and ‘‘Documents’’ 
links. Records generated from this 
meeting may also be inspected and 
reproduced at the Eastern Regional 
Office, as they become available, both 
before and after the meetings. Persons 
interested in the work of this advisory 
committee are advised to go to the 
Commission’s website, www.usccr.gov, 
or to contact the Midwest Regional 
Office at the above phone numbers, 
email or street address. 

Agenda 

Friday, March 16 

• Open—Roll Call 
• Update on Report 

• Next Steps 
• Open Comment 
• Adjourn 

Dated: March 1, 2018. 
David Mussatt, 
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit. 
[FR Doc. 2018–04612 Filed 3–6–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

International Trade Administration 

United States Investment Advisory 
Council: Meeting of the United States 
Investment Advisory Council 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Administration, U.S. Department of 
Commerce. 
ACTION: Notice of an open meeting. 

SUMMARY: The United States Investment 
Advisory Council (Council) will hold a 
meeting on Tuesday, March 20, 2018. 
The Council was chartered on April 6, 
2016, to advise the Secretary of 
Commerce on matters relating to the 
promotion and retention of foreign 
direct investment in the United States. 
At the meeting, members will deliberate 
and vote on a set of recommendations 
to Secretary Ross on the facilitation of 
foreign direct investment into the 
United States, including deregulation 
and the streamlining of processes that 
affect business investment opportunities 
across U.S. regions, the facilitation of 
infrastructure investment, and 
mechanisms to increase investment 
competitiveness, in addition to other 
topics. The agenda may change to 
accommodate Council business. The 
final agenda will be posted on the 
Department of Commerce website for 
the Council at http://trade.gov/IAC, at 
least one week in advance of the 
meeting. 

DATES: Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 11:00 
a.m.–1:30 p.m. EDT. The deadline for 
members of the public to register, 
including requests to make comments 
during the meeting and for auxiliary 
aids, or to submit written comments for 
dissemination prior to the meeting, is 
5:00 p.m. EDT on March 13, 2018. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the Department of Commerce, 1401 
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, 
DC. Requests to register (including to 
speak or for auxiliary aids) and any 
written comments should be submitted 
to: United States Investment Advisory 
Council, U.S. Department of Commerce, 
Room 30032, 1401 Constitution Avenue 
NW, Washington, DC 20230, IAC@
trade.gov. Members of the public are 

encouraged to submit registration 
requests and written comments via 
email to ensure timely receipt. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anthony Diaz, United States Investment 
Advisory Council, Room 30032, 1401 
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, 
DC 20230, telephone: 202–482–5729, 
email: IAC@trade.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Background: The Council advises the 

Secretary of Commerce on matters 
relating to the promotion and retention 
of foreign direct investment in the 
United States. 

Public Participation: The meeting will 
be open to the public and will be 
accessible to people with disabilities. 
All guests are required to register in 
advance by the deadline identified 
under the DATES caption. Requests for 
auxiliary aids must be submitted by the 
registration deadline. Last minute 
requests will be accepted, but may be 
impossible to fill. There will be fifteen 
(15) minutes allotted for oral comments 
from members of the public joining the 
meeting. To accommodate as many 
speakers as possible, the time for public 
comments may be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person. Individuals wishing 
to reserve speaking time during the 
meeting must submit a request at the 
time of registration, as well as the name 
and address of the proposed speaker. If 
the number of registrants requesting to 
make statements is greater than can be 
reasonably accommodated during the 
meeting, the International Trade 
Administration may conduct a lottery to 
determine the speakers. 

Speakers are requested to submit a 
written copy of their prepared remarks 
by 5:00 p.m. EDT on March 13, 2018, for 
inclusion in the meeting records and for 
circulation to the members of the 
Council. 

In addition, any member of the public 
may submit pertinent written comments 
concerning the Council’s affairs at any 
time before or after the meeting. 
Comments may be submitted to 
Anthony Diaz at the contact information 
indicated above. To be considered 
during the meeting, comments must be 
received no later than 5:00 p.m. EDT on 
March 13, 2018, to ensure transmission 
to the Council members prior to the 
meeting. Comments received after that 
date and time will be distributed to the 
members but may not be considered 
during the meeting. Comments and 
statements will be posted on the United 
States Investment Advisory Council 
website (http://trade.gov/IAC) without 
change, including any business or 
personal information provided such as 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 17:30 Mar 06, 2018 Jkt 244001 PO 00000 Frm 00003 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\07MRN1.SGM 07MRN1da
ltl

an
d 

on
 D

S
K

B
B

V
9H

B
2P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

https://database.faca.gov/committee/meetings.aspx?cid=265
https://database.faca.gov/committee/meetings.aspx?cid=265
mailto:dbarreras@usccr.gov
mailto:dbarreras@usccr.gov
http://trade.gov/IAC
http://trade.gov/IAC
mailto:dbarreras@usccr.gov
mailto:IAC@trade.gov
mailto:IAC@trade.gov
http://www.usccr.gov
mailto:IAC@trade.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-28T10:25:35-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




